



# Raquel Duncan

**Email** | raquel@pikidesign.com

**Website** | pikidesign.com

**Phone** | (+64) 27 530 4889

**Address** | 1531 Moawhango Valley Road  
Taihape, 4793, NZ

**Age** | 27

**Nationality** | Spanish

## Professional Profile

I'm a creative designer from Asturias, Spain. Having studied in both Madrid and Prague Universities, I'm officially an Architect with a Master degree in Art Direction and Set Design and, unofficially, a self-taught web designer and developer with an extreme interest in problem solving. I'm also very passionate about art, fitness and dance.

Most recently I have been expanding my knowledge in programming languages for websites and apps, user experience and graphic design tools for illustrations.

## Work Experience

### 2018 - Current | Creative Designer at Piki Design

My company, Piki Design, is a design agency for all things web and design. We are currently helping businesses by identifying and solving problems through smarter design and the latest in digital technology.

### 2016 - 2018 | Creative Designer at Raquel Duarte Design

First steps as a freelance web and creative designer. Everything from strategy planning to server upload.

### 2014 - 2016 | Graphic Designer for Matthew McVeigh Design

Graphic work for exhibitions and street art in Perth, Australia.

## Education

### 2018 | Google AdWords

Academy for Ads Achievements

### 2017 | Cambridge Certification Authority

Certification of Achievement: HTML, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, MySQL and PHP

### 2013 - 2014 | TAI School of Art, Madrid

Master degree in Set Design, Production Design and Art Direction for Theatre, Movies and TV

### 2012 | CVUT Praha

AutoCAD, Cinema 4D and BIM-Revit Architecture Certificates

### 2009 - 2013 | Politechnical University of Madrid

Architecture Degree

## Experience Gathered

- ~ Design, development and maintenance of websites.
- ~ Brand and logo design with vector software for responsive solutions.
- ~ Close liaison with clients during the strategy plan and design process.
- ~ Organisation of domain name purchases, hosting plans and email account settings.
- ~ Promotion of businesses through Google Adwords.
- ~ Creating successful strategies to attract visitors and increase sales.
- ~ Designing responsive, clean and intuitive websites in all platforms.

# SKILLS

## Programming Languages

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, Symfony, React

## Graphic Design

Adobe Suite (including Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign...) and Sketch

## Communication

Confident in both Spanish and English

## Web Software

Figma, BitBucket, Wordpress, Shopify, SilverStripe, Square Space, Magento

## Copywriting

Successful content for websites, newsletters and social media

## 2D Drafting & 3D Modelling

Rhinoceros, AutoCAD, Cinema 4D, SketchUp

## Time Managing

Managing multiple projects to tight deadlines

## Optimisation

On page SEO and Analytics

## Photography

Professional photo editing